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Page for the following
events:
Major derailments or train
collisions which are expected
to exceed 16 hours or
$1,000,000 in damages, 4-8
hour range after the 1st

conference call.
 

Derailments or collisions with
evacuations, explosions, or
involving crude oil trains.

 
Major Hazardous Incidents

 
Employee Fatalities, life
threatening injuries, or
amputations.
 
Add “Preliminary Report” to
the subject line.
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Incidents:
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Page for all Hazardous 
Incidents:
Pat Brady, Piper, Justin, Reid,
Clay D, Howard Horn, David C
Clark, John D. Lovenburg,  Allen





From: State Emergency Operations Officer (MIL)
To: Kent Sisson; rich.magnussen@co.chelan.wa.us; diana.hogan@co.chelan.wa.us; Stan.Smoke@co.chelan.wa.us;

Banks, Daniel C (MIL); Hunter, Kathy (UTC); Kenneth W. Holgard; Mark Daniels (FRA); Stacey Thompson (Fed
Railroad Association Reg 8); Stephen Pugsley (pugsles@amtrak.com); Steven Travers; UTC DL WUTC Rail
Reporting

Subject: Train vs. Trespasser
Date: Thursday, July 5, 2018 6:23:35 PM

Please see the below information involving a railroad that has been reported the State Emergency
Operations Center (EOC).  Please reply to this email to confirm receipt of this message.
 
Thank you,
 
 
 
Time Called in to the State EOC:  1815 hours
 
Reporting Party Name, Position and Contact Number: Jose Granados       817-352-2832
 
Name of Railroad(s) involved:  BNSF
 
Date/Time of Event: 7-5-18  1802 hours PST
 
Milepost and/or Address of Event: Scenic Subdivision, Milepost 1662.5, Chelan County
 
Type of Rail Car Involved:  Freight Train
 
Number of Injuries/Fatalities:  Unknown of the Trespasser
 
Type and Amount of HAZMAT Spilled:  None
 
Circumstances of the Incident: Train struck Trespasser on the train track
 
Name and Phone of Local Contact:  Chelan County Sheriff’s Office has been dispatched
 
Railroad Incident Number: None
 
State EOC Incident Number: 18-2443
 
Kareen  K. Medeiros
State Emergency Operations Officer
Washington Emergency Management Division
Building 20, MS: TA-20
Camp Murray, WA 98430-5122
800-258-5990
dutyofficer@mil.wa.gov
 



From: State Emergency Operations Officer (MIL)
To: Banks, Daniel C (MIL); Hunter, Kathy (UTC); Kenneth W. Holgard; Mark Daniels (FRA); Stacey Thompson (Fed

Railroad Association Reg 8); Stephen Pugsley (pugsles@amtrak.com); Steven Travers; UTC DL WUTC Rail
Reporting

Subject: FW: Train vs. Trespasser
Date: Thursday, July 5, 2018 10:16:01 PM

FYI . . . The trespasser died (see below).
 
Dan Fox
State Emergency Operations Officer
Washington State Emergency Management Division
Building 20, MS: TA-20
Camp Murray, WA 98430-5122
1-800-258-5990
dan.fox@mil.wa.gov
 

From: Kent Sisson [mailto:Kent.Sisson@CO.CHELAN.WA.US] 
Sent: Thursday, July 5, 2018 10:06 PM
To: State Emergency Operations Officer (MIL) <Dutyofficer@mil.wa.gov>
Subject: Re: Train vs. Trespasser
 
We cleared this incident/investigation at 2045hrs.  It was a fatality.  Tracks are clear and operational
again.
 
Sergeant Kent Sisson 
Chelan County Sheriff's Office 
 
 
Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone
 
 
-------- Original message --------
From: "State Emergency Operations Officer (MIL)" <Dutyofficer@mil.wa.gov>
Date: 7/5/18 6:23 PM (GMT-08:00)
To: Kent Sisson <Kent.Sisson@CO.CHELAN.WA.US>, Rich Magnussen
<Rich.Magnussen@CO.CHELAN.WA.US>, Diana Hogan <Diana.Hogan@CO.CHELAN.WA.US>, Stan
Smoke <Stan.Smoke@CO.CHELAN.WA.US>, "Banks, Daniel C (MIL)" <Daniel.Banks@mil.wa.gov>,
"Hunter, Kathy (UTC)" <kathy.hunter@utc.wa.gov>, "Kenneth W. Holgard"
<kenneth.holgard@dot.gov>, "Mark Daniels (FRA)" <mark.daniels@dot.gov>, "Stacey Thompson
(Fed Railroad Association Reg 8)" <stacey.thompson@dot.gov>, "Stephen Pugsley
(pugsles@amtrak.com)" <pugsles@amtrak.com>, Steven Travers <steven.travers@amtrak.com>,
UTC DL WUTC Rail Reporting <WUTCRailReporting@utc.wa.gov>
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
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SISSON KENT K6

Responsible Officer:   DILKS JEFF Agency:   CCSO
Received By:   SEIBERT MONICA Last Radio Log:   21:12:47 07/05/18 CMPLT

How Received:   T Telephone Clearance:   RR Report Received by Records
When Reported:   18:03:56 07/05/18 Disposition:   TOD Date:   07/06/18
Judicial Status:    Occurred between:   18:03:14 07/05/18

Misc Entry:    and:   18:03:14 07/05/18

Modus Operandi:   Description :   Method :  

Involvements

Date Type Description
07/17/18 Name VILLALOBOS-SUBIAS, MARIO DECEASED
07/06/18 Name SCHMITTEN, MICHAEL RAYMOND CONTACTED
07/05/18 Name FITZGERALD, ANTHONY WAYNE TRACK INSPECTOR
07/05/18 Name SPARKS, JUSTIN HENRY TRAINMASTER
07/05/18 Name SCHIMKE, AUSTIN JOSEPH LEE CONDUCTOR
07/05/18 Name GRAHAM, JEROME ENGINEER
07/05/18 Name BENNETT, DANIEL VAUGHN ROAD FOREMAN
07/05/18 Name BURLINGTON NORTHERN SANTE FE,

RAILROAD
Complainant

07/05/18 Name SMITHSON, RICHARD ALLISON CONTACTED
07/05/18 Cad Call 18:03:56 07/05/18 TRAIN Initiating Call
07/18/18 Evidence VICTIMS HAT/SUNGLASSES/PHONE Evidence Incident
07/10/18 DS BNSF FIELD INVESTIGATOR RECORDS REQUEST
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Narrative
On July 5, 2018 I responded to assist at the scene of a train versus

pedestrian collision on the BNSF tracks just west of Cashmere. When I arrived,
I found the freight train stopped with the lead locomotive approximately
one-quarter mile west of the Goodwin Street bridge. The deceased pedestrian was
directly in the center of the tracks, underneath the train, approximately 300
feet west (behind) of the lead locomotive.

The victim's hat, sunglasses, and earbuds were all attached to the front of
the train. His cell phone was on a ledge behind the "knuckle", or large steel
bumper, on the front of the train. Deputy Brunner's report covered the basic
information regarding the train crew, etc. I was present when the train crew
tested both the locomotive's warning bell and the horn and found both to be
functional. The headlights on the front of the locomotive were on.

Once the train cars were uncoupled and the front cars were moved eastward,
we could access the victim. I photographed him as he lay between the rails with
his head pointed to the south and his lower body pointed north. A cell phone
battery and back cover, presumably from the victim's cell phone, were between
the rails just a short distance west of the body. I was present when Deputy
Coroner Earl Crowe and CCSO Sgt. Sisson removed the body from the tracks. At
this point the victim's identity was unknown.

Richard Smithson (669-3551) and Mike Schmitten (860-1537) arrived on scene
and informed me that they thought the victim was likely one of their H2A migrant
orchard workers. They showed me a photograph of an H2A visa bearing the name
Mario Villalobos Subias, date of birth 4/12/86. The visa listed the employer as
Schmitten Orchards, Inc. There was a photograph on the visa, but due to the
injuries suffered by the victim we were not able to compare him to the
photograph in order to identify him.

Villalobos had been staying with other H2A workers in a camp just west of
the gun club off of Turkey Shoot Road. He had left camp earlier that day on
foot. He told his coworkers that he was going to send some money back to Mexico
and to play soccer. When he did not return to camp, and when news of the train
collision reached the camp, they surmised that the victim was Villalobos.

WAFLA is the organization that supplies seasonal and agricultural
employees, i.e., H2A workers, to the orchards in this area. Schmitten provided
me with email address for Amy Childers of WAFLA. I contacted Childers via email
on July 6 in the hope that she could assist in identifying the victim by
supplying Villalobos' fingerprints. In addition, I hoped that she might be of
assistance in notifying the victims' family and Mexican consulate, if necessary.

Deputy Coroner Crowe had taken fingerprints from the victim's right and
left thumbs and index fingers. He gave me these prints on July 6. I gave these
print cards to local Homeland Security ICE Agent Ken West on July 6 and asked
him to check the prints against the HSI database. Agent West electronically
submitted these prints to the Department of Homeland Security database and
learned that they matched those on file for Mario Villalobos Subias, date of
birth 4/12/86. Agent West's report is attached to this report.

I notified Deputy Coroner Crowe of this information. I also notified Amy
Childers with WAFLA and have not yet received a response.

On July 11 I was contacted by Rodney Hudnall with the BNSF Claims
Department. Hudnall told me that there was video of the collision and that the
video would be made available to me upon request. I would likely, however, have
to travel to Tacoma in order to view it. Hudnall said that the video would also
include the train speed. The track limit where the collision occurred was 35
mph, and the train was traveling at approximately 33 mph when the crew first saw
the pedestrian on the tracks.
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_____________________________________________
Responsible LEO:

_____________________________________________
Approved by:

_____________________________________________
Date
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Supplement
NARRATIVE:

The following occurred in the county of Chelan while I, Deputy Zach Brunner,
worked for the Chelan County Sheriff's Office as a Patrol Deputy. The following
incident was recorded by audio and video.

On July 5, 2018 at approximately 1803 hours Rivercom dispatched advised me of an
accident involving a train versus pedestrian on the train tracks in the area of
Goodwin Road and Ruby Street in Cashmere, WA. The reporting party, Ebony from
Burlington Northern Santé Fe Railroad (BNSF), told Rivercom the accident
occurred near train track milepost 1662.5.

I arrived in the area along with multiple Chelan County Fire Department units,
Ballard Ambulance, and Corporal Mathena. The victim was located underneath one
of the box cars approximately 250 feet west from the front of the train by fire
and medical personnel. Ballard Ambulance Paramedics confirmed the victim was
deceased at approximately 1831 hours, as noted in the Rivercom Call Log. When I
arrived on scene with the victim I observed the victim's body was underneath the
train and I observed a large piece of brain matter near the body.

The BNSF train displayed number 5917. I contacted the operators of the train
inside of the main cabin. The conductor identified himself via US passport as
Jerome Graham 3/28/77. The engineer identified himself via US passport as Austin
J L Schimke 11/28/95. I advised Jerome and Austin of their Miranda rights from
my Miranda card due to the seriousness of this incident. I advised them they
were not under arrest but I wanted them to be fully aware of their rights at
this point in our investigation. Both Austin and Jerome acknowledged they
understood their rights.

Jerome was the conductor of the train at the time of this incident. Jerome told
me the train was traveling eastbound going approximately 20-30 miles per hour in
the area of railroad track mile mark 1662.6 when they observed a male
approximately 200-300 feet in front of their train. The male was wearing
headphones and walking eastbound on the tracks. Jerome told me he activated the
trains horn multiple times but the male did not respond to the horn and
continued to walk eastbound on the tracks.

Jerome activated the emergency stop process on the train. Jerome told me after
he had activated the emergency stop process he estimated they traveled 400-600
feet until they came to a complete stop. The train was unable to stop in time
and struck the victim. Jerome told me this incident was captured on video on a
camera which was mounted in the front window of the train. Jerome mentioned
precise numbers regarding the milepost, speed, etc would be available for
download.

At the front of the train I observed white headphones entangled around a portion
of the train. I also observed a hat caught in the front of the train. One of the
victim's shoes was located stuck in a wheel of one of the box cars.

Corporal Mathena and I photographed the incident and I uploaded the photos to
the Chelan County common drive. Coroner Earl Crowe, Detective Dilkes, and
Sergeant Sisson responded to the scene. Detective Dilks took control of the
investigation.

At this time in the investigation the victims identity is unknown.
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For more information regarding this case please review Detective Dilks report.
End of report.

I certify under penalty of perjury under the laws of the state of Washington
that I have issued this on the date and at the location above, that I have
probable cause to believe the above named person(s) committed the above
offense(s) and my report written on this document is true and correct.

Zach Brunner 1310/k34 7/6/18
________________________________________ __________ ________________
Deputy: Number Date

Leavenworth, WA
________________________

Location
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Supplement
NARRATIVE: On July 19, 2018 I met with BNSF Claim Representative Rodney Hudnall
and BNSF Agent Loren Barger at the BNSF office in Wenatchee. Hudnall had
obtained the video footage from the locomotive involved in the July 5 collision
with Mario Villalobos Subias in Cashmere. Hudnall explained that BNSF policy
prohibited dissemination of this video. He could, however, allow Agent Barger
and me to view the footage.
The video screen included not just the visual image, but also had data including
the train speed, and graphs that showed when the train horn and warning bell
were activated. This data was synchronized with the visual image. The footage
showed that the train speed was 33 mph when the crew first saw Villalobos. It
was difficult to judge distance, but it appeared that Villalobos was less than
100 yards in front of the train when he first came into view. The posted speed
limit for that section of track was 35 mph. The train horn was activated
immediately. Villalobos was walking down the center of the track in the same
direction as the train travel and did not respond at all to the horn or warning
bell. Emergency braking procedures were initiated and the train slowed to
under 30 mph by the time it struck Villalobos. Despite repeated blasts from the
horn, he continued to walk in the center of the track with his back to the train
until he was struck.
Hudnall also provided valuable insight as to what might have happened to
Villalobos when he was struck by the train. From Villalobos' position in the
center of the track, I thought it likely that he had been struck by the knuckle
on the front of the locomotive. The knuckle was high enough that it would
likely have struck Villalobos in the back. Hudnall thought it likely that
Villalobos was immediately knocked forward and down and struck the railroad bed
face first. This was consistent with the massive injury to the front of
Villalobos' skull. The damage to his lower body may have been caused by the low
clearance "cow-catcher" at the front of the train. For the most part, the
location of Villalobos' body was likely to be at or very near to the initial
point of impact.

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

Jeff Dilks 1116 7/19/18
________________________________________ __________ ________________
Deputy: Number Date

Wenatchee, WA
________________________

Location
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Name Involvements:
ROAD

FOREMAN :   
266255

Last:   BENNETT First:   DANIEL Mid:   VAUGHN
DOB:   08/20/73 Dr Lic:    Address:   358 MANOWAR LN

Race:   W Sex:   M Phone:   (509)860-7021 City:   EAST WENATCHEE, WA 98802

Complainant :   S16177
Last:   BURLINGTON

NORTHERN
SANTE FE

First:   RAILROAD Mid:   

DOB:   **/**/** Dr Lic:   HF8377 Address:   409 S COLUMBIA ST
Race:    Sex:    Phone:   (800)832-5452 1 City:   WENATCHEE, WA 98801

CONTACTED :
  
S110099

Last:   SMITHSON First:   RICHARD Mid:   ALLISON
DOB:   08/24/56 Dr Lic:    Address:   7101 US 97; POB 441

Race:   W Sex:   M Phone:   (509)548-1101 City:   PESHASTIN, WA 98847

TRACK
INSPECTOR :   

221671

Last:   FITZGERALD First:   ANTHONY Mid:   WAYNE
DOB:   05/19/70 Dr Lic:    Address:   7890 BRENDER CANYON RD

Race:   W Sex:   M Phone:   ( ) - City:   CASHMERE, WA 98815

CONDUCTOR :
  
266247

Last:   SCHIMKE First:   AUSTIN Mid:   JOSEPH LEE
DOB:   11/28/95 Dr Lic:    Address:   4822 106TH ST NE

Race:   W Sex:   M Phone:   ( ) - City:   MARYSVILLE, WA 98270

DECEASED :   266810
Last:   VILLALOBOS-

SUBIAS
First:   MARIO Mid:   

DOB:   12/04/86 Dr Lic:    Address:   DECEASED
Race:   H Sex:   M Phone:   ( ) - City:   ,

CONTACTED :
  
116386

Last:   SCHMITTEN First:   MICHAEL Mid:   RAYMOND

(4b)

(4b)

(4b)

(4b)
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DOB:   05/02/90 Dr Lic:    Address:   7591 PESHASTIN CREEK RD

Race:   W Sex:   M Phone:   (509)860-1537 City:   PESHASTIN, WA 98847

TRAINMASTE
R :   

261600

Last:   SPARKS First:   JUSTIN Mid:   HENRY
DOB:   03/29/84 Dr Lic:    Address:   1712 WASHINGTON ST

Race:   W Sex:   M Phone:   ( ) - City:   WENATCHEE, WA 98801

ENGINEER :   266248
Last:   GRAHAM First:   JEROME Mid:   
DOB:   03/28/77 Dr Lic:    Address:   9732 240TH PL SW

Race:   W Sex:   M Phone:   ( ) - City:   EDMONDS, WA 98020

(4b)

(4b)

(4b)




